
MEMORANDUM


September 23, 2008 

TO: File No. S7-28-07 

FROM: Kieran G. Brown 
Office of Disclosure Regulation 
Division of Investment Management 

RE: Enhanced Disclosure and New Prospectus Delivery Option for Registered 
Open-End Management Investment Companies  

On September 5, 2008, Susan Nash, Associate Director, Mark Uyeda, Assistant 
Director, and staff attorney Kieran Brown, of the Office of Disclosure Regulation, spoke 
by telephone with Chuck Callan, a representative of Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. 
(“Broadridge”), to discuss the above referenced proposal.  A follow-up call was held on 
September 9, 2008, among Ms. Nash and Messrs. Uyeda, Brown, and Callan, and Gerry 
Scavelli and Glenn Gurgul of Broadridge. In particular, the representatives of Broadridge 
discussed matters related to the technological feasibility of implementing the proposal.  

A copy of a report provided by the representatives of Broadridge containing 
information about the size and format of documents posted on the Internet by Broadridge 
clients complying with the Commission’s e-proxy rules during the past proxy season is 
attached to this memorandum. 
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